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SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY
POST OFFic 764

COLuusiA. south CAnoWNA 29218

O. W. Dinow. Ja.

nuc$*5m'o'$,Ir"En. July 31, 1984

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Operating License No. NPF-12
Operating License Condition 2.C.7

Dear Mr. Denton:

In response to Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station Operating License
Condition 2.C.7, the following information is provided. South

;

Carolina Electric and Gas Company (SCE&G) , by letter from O. W.
Dixon, Jr. to Harold R. Denton, dated September 29, 1982,
provided a summary of the analysis performed justifying continued
operation with the thermal sleeves removed from selected nozzles
in the reactor coolant system. This justification has since been
supported by a Westinghouse letter (Proprietary) from E. P. Rahe
to R. H. Vollmer, " Design Transients Related to Thermal Sleeve
Removal," NS-EPR-276 3, dated May 9,198 3.

SCE&G considers submittal of the above described documents to the1

Staff sufficient to meet the requirements of License Condition
2.C.7.

Should you have any further questions, please advise.

Very truly yours,

.

O. W. xon, r.

AMP /OWD/gj

cc: (see page #2)

i to
8408060101 840731
PM ADOCK OS000M5'

P PM
o



% bT

Mr.' Harold R. Denton
Operating License Condition 2.C.7
: July.31, 1984
.Page #2

cc V. - C. Summer C. A. Price
T. C. Nichols, Jr./O. W. Dixon, Jr. C. L. Ligon (NSRC)
E. H. Crews, Jr. K. E. Nodland
E. C. Roberts R. A. Stough

.W. A. Williams, Jr. G. Percival
D. A. Nauman C. W. Hehl
J. P. O' Reilly J. B. Knotts, Jr.

._ Group Managers H. G. Shealy
O. S. Bradham NPCF
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